6/29/20

AGREEMENT ON TIME EXTENSION

The Board of Appeals and the Petitioner for a Public Hearing

Petitioner Name: Apartments at Powder Mill, LLC

Hearing Description:

Comprehensive Application 2,4,12 Powdermill Road

Location/Address:

2,4 and 12 Powdermill Road, Acton. MA

Hereby agree to continue the Public Hearing to:

(date): July 7, 2020

(time/location):__6:30PM . Acton Virtual (Zoom),

And to extend the legally required time limit in which the Board of Appeals must render a decision by
the same number of days as the hearing continuation.

Signed this date:
See attached
Board of Appeals Chairman Petitioner

This agreement must be filed with the Office of the Acton Town Clerk.



Robert Hummel

From: Louis Levine <llevine@dIpnlaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Vivian Birchall

Cc: Planning Division; Joel Kahn; Vin Cuttone; Randy Miron; Robert Hummel; Roland Bartl
Subject: RE: Consent for continuation of Powdermill Apartments hearing

EXTERNAL EMAIL * Caution is Advised *

Vivian,
Applicant consents to continuance of Board of Appeals hearing to July7, 2020.

Lou

-------- Original message --------

From: Vivian Birchall <vbirchall@acton-ma.gov>

Date: 6/24/20 1:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Louis Levine <llevine@dlpnlaw.com>

Cc: Planning Division <Planning@acton-ma.gov>

Subject: Consent for continuation of Powdermill Apartments hearing

Good afternoon Lou,
Just a quick reminder that we have still not received your consent to the extension and need to file this with the clerk.

Please email it to planning@actonma.gov

Thank you

Vivian

Town Hall is closed to the public till further notice.





